

Taylor Frasca

Franklin, MA 02038

Taylor.frasca@yahoo.com

+1 508 472 9140

Compassionate and reliable Registered Nurse (RN) with specialty experience in geriatric psychiatric nursing. Proficient in providing care to patients of all ages and diverse cultures gained through four semesters of extensive clinical experience at Laboure College. Demonstrates the ability to work and communicate within a team in a fast-paced environment to ensure quality care as well as an eagerness to learn and implement new skills.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Newton-Wellesley Hospital(NWH) - Newton, MA

January 2021 to Present

Busy telemetry floor

Registered Nurse

Norwood Hospital - Norwood, MA

March 2018 to Present

- Provide safe & quality nursing care for up to 6 inpatient psychiatric patients ages 55+
- Proficient in safe administration of medications and intravenous fluids
- Follow physician orders and report changes in condition
- Educate patients and families while providing exceptional care and support

Education

Associate in Nursing

Laboure College - Milton, MA

January 2015 to August 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: MA

RN

Skills

- Hospital
- Med Surg
- RN
- Staff Nurse
- Medical Surgical
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Present